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Mill Run School 
Mill Run 
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ca. 1880 

Mill Run School is located across Mill Run Road from Mill Run, 
approximately one mile east of the Youghiogheny River Lake. The 
area is heavily wooded and is now a small sunnner resort area. 

The school is a one and one-half story, gable-roofed building 
with a gable-end facade. The facade points southwest. A one-story, 
gable-roofed, screened porch covers the facade and central entrance 
door. 
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_EXCELLENT 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ANO ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Mill Run School is located across Mill Run Road from Mill Run, approximately 
one mile E of the Youghiogheny River Lake. The area is heavily wooded and is now 
a small summer resort area. 

The school is a one and one-half story, gable-roofed building with a gable­
end facade. The facade points SW. A one-story, gable-roofed addition extends 
from the SE elevation and a one-story shed porch runs the length of the NE elevation. 
A one-story, gable-roofed, screened porch covers the facade and central entrance 
door. 

The school rests on a low cut stone foundation and is covered with white German 
siding with a wooden water table. the school exhibits a variety of windows. 
On the NW elevation are a central double casement window flanked on each side by 
a three over one sash window. A scar the size of the sash windows appears under 
the casement windows. On the other elevations, four-paned casement, one-paned 
casement, and various other types of windows are represented. All windows have 
simple cornices and plain board surrounds, and several windows have louvered 
shutters. AlLwindow trim is painted green. 

The roof is covered with asphalt shingles. On the NW & SE elevations are 
shed-roof dormer, each with two casement windows. The house has two stone 
fireplace chimneys: one at the center of the house and one on the SW elevation 
of the addition. 

The interior of the house is unknown. 

To the N of the house is a small, shed-roofed outbuilding, possibly a privy. 
To the S of the house is a small well with a stone well head and a gable canopy. 
The well is still open. 

The school is now a private residence and appears to be in seasonal use as 
a summer retreat. 
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Ill SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK ANO JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC --ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_ 1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_ 1500-1599 --AGRICULTURI; _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

-1600-1699 --ARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_1700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

_ 1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_ 1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER (SPECIFY) 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES ca. 1880 BUILDER/ARCHITECT unknown 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Simon J. Martenet maps of Western Maryland of 1866 and 1886 place 
a school in the general vicinity of this structure. In addition, Scharf 
mentions a school at Mill Run in May 1882. The teacher at that time was 
Jefferson Guard, and the trustees were Benjamin H. Green, Jonas Wass, 
and Newton Guard. 

This s:chool is one of many examples of Garrett County neighborhood 
schools which have been adaptively reused instead of removed. As such, 
they provide focal points of Garrett County social history. 
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